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THE CLERK: Your Honor, this 1s case number
2011-GS-23-561, Benjamin Logan Moore, indictment for

trafficking ephedrine, pleading to the same, it is a true

~bill. 2011-GS-23-562, indictment for manufacturing

methamphetamine, pleading to manufacturing
methamphetamine, second. It is a true bill.
2011-GS-23-563, indictment for possession of a weapon
during the commission of a violent crime, pleading to the
same. It is also a true bill.

Would you, please, raise your right hand.

BENJAMIN MOORE, after being duly sworn,
testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Robinson, you've had the
opportunity to fully consult with your client and agree
with his déecision to waive his right ﬁo plead guilty
today, sir?

MR. ROBINSON: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

EXAMINATION

'BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Moore, I am going to advise you of your rights,
if you would just listen to me patiently, I'm going
to ask if you understood all of them, okay. You have
é right to a jury trial. If you were to have a jury

trial the State would have the burden of proving you
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BENJAMIN MOORE-EXAMINATION BY THE COURT

guilty beyond a reasonable doubt to a jury of 12 of
.your peers. You would not have the burden of proving
yourself innocent in that proceeding. Because under
the Constitution you have a right to remain silent.
Which means you wouldn't have to say; do or prove
anything to that jury. You could require the State
to meet.its burden of proving you guilty beyond a
reasonable doubt. You, however, could, if you
elected to take the stand in that proceeding and you
could testify and tell the jury your side of the
story and present witnessés and evidence. You could
make motions before the Court to protect your legal
interest. You could present defenses and you could
" also cross-examine any of the State's witnesses.
Including those'perséns who are accusing you of this

crime. Do you understand all of your rights?

A Yes, sir.
Q You want to waive them and plead gquilty today?
A Yes, sir. .

0] All right. .Indictment 2011-561, you're pleading
guilty to possession of ephedriné between 100 --
let's‘see, less than 100 grams, second offense.

What's the max for that?
MS. SEAY: Twenty-five years. 1It's seven to 25

years.
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BENJAMIN MOORE-EXAMINATION BY THE COURT

BY THE COURT:

Q

o oro0o w

You recognize that you could be sentenced to a period

of time between seven and 25 years for that, sir?

Yes, sir. |

Okéy. And how do you wish to plead to that?

Guilty. | .

In Indictment 2011-562, you're charged with

distribution of methamphetamine, second offense.
What's the max on that?

MS. SEAY: Manufacturing meth, secqnd offense,

five to 30 years.

BY THE COURT:

Q

O © -

Do you understand that you can réceive between five
and 30 years for that offense, sir? And you do
recognize that to be a condition to and consecutive
to the time that ybu could receive on the other
charges?
Yes, sir.
Okay. How do you wish té plead to that, sir?
Guilty. |
In Indictment 2011-563, you're charged with
possession of a weapon during a violent crime.

Is that a five year offense?

MS. SBAY: Yes, sir.
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BENJAMIN MOORE-EXAMINATION BY THE COURT

O b O

BY THE COURT:

Q

g

J

e

(O © B

Do you fecognize that you could be sentenced up to
five years of incarceration for that, sir?

Yes} sir. -

Okay.. How do yod wish to plead to that, sir?
Guilty.

Has anyone forced or threatened or made you plead
quilty?

Nb, sir.

Pleading guilty df your own free will because you are
guilty, sir?

Yes; sir.

Are you under the influence of any drugs or alcohol
today?

No, sir.

Suffer from any menpal_sickness that would affect
your ability to understand what we're dbihg?

No, sir.

Have you had the opportunity therdiscuss this matter
with Mr. Robinson as much as you need to?

Yes,lsir.

Sétisfied with his services?

Yes, sir.

Have you understood all the questions I've asked you

today?
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BENJAMIN MOORE-EXAMINATION BY THE‘COURT

7
A Yes, sir.
0 Do you have any gquestions that you would like to ask
me?
A No, sir.
Q Or Mr. Robinson?
| A No, sir.
Q You have 10 days to appeal my sentence.

I'11l be happy to hear the facts.

MS. SEAY: Thank you, Your Honor, may it please
the Court. 'On January,lStH, 2010, Greenville County
Sheriff's Office vice officers executed a search warrant
on this Defendant's residence. They discovered the
suspect was present along with three‘people who purchased
pseudoephedrine for him. They located(va;ious containers
that contained liquid métﬁamphetamine or meth precursor
and waste. Additionally, they found over 600 epﬁedrine'
tablets, syringes, coffee filters, tubing, baggies, over
$1,500.00, numerous riffles-and pistols, two propane
tanks, thfee sets of scales, pyrex speakers [sic] and
numerous other items and caustic chemicals.

<« Various items had small amounts of meth on them
with 2.6-grams of finished produét.A Additionally, the
garage had a strong odor of ammonia which is indicative of
meth manufacturing. Deputies stated that this was one of

the largest meth labs that they had encountered.
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The plea agreement in this case is a seven to 10
year range sentence and all to run concurrent.

THE COURT: Okay.

~BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Moore, you heard thoseé facts, sir, is that what
~ happened? |

A Ye;, sir.

Q And, sir, I forgot ﬁo ask you before and I abologize

to you, you recognize'that distribution and

manufacturing of methamphetamine is classified as a

-~

violent offense?

A  Yes, 'sir.
Q - And you recognize that because it is classified as a
fviolent,offenSe, it effects the amount -- or, excuse

me, percentage of time that you do on the sentence,

' you recognize that? |
A. " Yes, sir.
Q Okay. And you stili want to enter your plea of

. guilty, sir?
A Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay, I Qill accept theﬁplea. I

find it's‘enterea freely and voluntarily and with the

advice of counsel with whom Mr. Moore indicates he's

“satisfied. .There's a substantial, factual basis for the

same.
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Any prior record?

MS. SEAY: Yes. 1991, a federal conviction for
PWID cocaine. And in 1997, possession of cocgine.

THE COURT: Does that sound like your prior
record, Mr. Moore?

MR. MOORE: Yes; sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Robinson, I'll be glad to hear
from you, sir.

MR. ROBINSON: May it please the Court?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. ROBINSON: Your Honor, the negotiations that
have taken place between Mr. Steinberg and myself have
been a seven -- witﬁ a seven to 10 year cap in this case
to run concurrent. Your Honor, he's been very pleasant
for me to work with. He's-always come to all of his |
appointments with me. He does have a child that he takes
care of. He -- if you notice his record, most of his in
the past -- the last charge he had was in 1990 something,
whatever the charge was. But, you know, he's really sorry
for what happened. He's very remorseful. He's doing the
best he can, he knows tﬁat he made a mistake.

We'd ask, Your Honor, to consider in this case,
based on the record that he has, consider a seven year
sentence in this matter. He only did a few --

How many days did you do?
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MR. MOORE: Twenty—threé days.

MR. ROBINSON: He did 23 days in jail, Your
Honor, in this matter. He does work full-time. But, Your
Honor, we'd ask for the minimum amount which is seven
yearé in this case if the Court does see fit in this
matter. _

THE COUR?: Mr. Moore, I'll be happy to hear.
from you, sir. 1Is there anything that you'd like to tell
me?

MR. MOORE: I just made a bad mistake and I

stand accountable for what I did. I'm sorry.

SENTENCING

THE COURT: I do find that'range is appropriate.
That's probably the range in which I would have found
myself not withstanding any recommendation. Seven years
is the minimum, obviously. Because -- excuse me,bseven
years is the minimum. So I have to give you that, I don't
have much choice'iﬁ that matter. And because you have a
fairly small minor record, the lower end of the range is
appropriate. But you do have some record, okay. I'm
taking that into consideration. Sentence of the Court is

that you be committed to the Department of Corrections for

a period of eight years. And that's both on the

manufacture of methamphetamine and on possession of

ephedrine to run concurrent, credit for time served, 23
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days. Then on possession of a weapon, that's five years,
concurrent, credit for 23 days.

Mr. Moore, good luck to you, sir.

MR. ROBINSON: Thank you, Your Honor,

MS. SEAY: Thank you, Your Honor.

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings were concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

I, APRIL P. HERRON, Official Court Reporter for the
Thirteenth Judicial Circuit of the State of South
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true,

-

accurate and complete Transcript of Record of the

‘proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of

the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the Court of
General Sessions for Greenville County, South Carolina, on
the 23rd day of June, 2011. -

I do furtﬁer certify fhat I am neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

April 12, 2012

U, P $boa00

4 APRIL P. HERRON, Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
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. ) ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
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APPLICATION FOR
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1
3

POST-CONVICTION REL F

=00 |

State of South Carolina

9

INSTRUCTIONS B READ CAREFULLY

In order for this application to receive consideration by the Court, it shall be in writing (legibly
handwritten or typewritten), signed by the applicant and verified (notarized), and it shall set forth in
concise fgrm the answers to each applicable question. If necessary, applicant may furnish his answer to a
pameular question on the reverse side of the page or on an additional page. Applicant shall make clear to
which quesuon any such continued answer refers.

Since every application must be sworn under oath, any false statement of a material fact therein
may serve as the basis of prosecution and conviction for perjury. Applicants should therefore, exercise
care to assure that all answers are true and correct.

If the application is taken in forma pauperis, it shall include an affidavit (attached at the back of
the form) setting forth information which establishes that applicant will be unable to pay the fees and costs
of the proceedings. Wher the application is completed, the original shall be mailed to the Clerk of Court
for the County in which the applicant was convicted.

—

I. Place of detention

P.O.BONAY Kermoc:mL ﬁaz‘%\zs S ST
2. Name and location of Court which imposed sentence B@EE S}NME f OV
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3. Name(s) of co-defendant(s) (if any)
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sentence was imposed: 2 man
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4. " The mdlctment number or numbers (if lcm)wg/7 whlch and the offenses for which
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The-date upon which sentence wug imposed and the terms of the sentence:
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© B3Ok Aiermd
Check w%\tLer A g%gsof g%my‘\fB e une

(a)  afteraplea of guilty

(b) after a plea of not guilty -

(c) - after a plea of -nolo contendere

Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence? L

If you answered Ayes@ to (7), list:
(@)  the name of each Court to which you appealed: t\’ / A-
-

i. | | "I

ifi. __)\ ﬁ

(b)  the resultin each such Court to which you appealed:

| /
i, ‘ ' \ Ul :

iit. L [7/,\ :

(c) the date of each such result: ' ,

: 1
it. i

iii. - ‘ \T ]T \
. . r-' .
(d)  if known, citations of any written opinion or orders entered pursuant to such

results:

ii.

iii.

s

If you answered Ano@ to (7), sta‘tc our reasons for not so appealing:
. M \

(a) AN Rlea s T




11.

12.

13.

(b)
(c)

State concisely the grounds on which you base your allegation that you are being held in

custody unlawfully: .

(a) @E—t: M‘&ﬁCb(T)CYﬂ:
{>)
(©
State concisely and in the same order the facts which support each bf the grounds set out
in (10):

(a) 3@‘1 %d\méﬂ% )

(b
(©)
Prior to this application have you filed with respect to this conviction: '&3

(a) any petition in a State Court under South Carolina Law?

(b) any petition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post-convictions

relief?

(c) any petition in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions,

if any, already specified in (8)?

(d) . any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court?

If you answered Aycsé to any part of (12), list with respect to each petition, motion or

-application:

(a) the specific nature thereof:

i

ii.

i | W
iv. . J\W}\%

b) the name and location of the Court & which each was filed:
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{

. o
1
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15.
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ii.

iii.

iv.

(e)

ii.

ii.

iv,

the disposition thereof:

I} ‘

the date of each such disposition:

o
“:%:\

i

if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such -

2

disposition:

Has any ground set forth in (10) been previously presented to this or any other Court,

State or Federal, in any petition, motion or application which you have filed?

MO

If you answered “yes” to (14) identify:

{(a)

i.

ii.

iii.

®)

e

ii.

which grounds have been presented:

the proceedings in which each ground was raised:




16.  If uny ground set forth in (10) has not previously been presented to any Court, State or
.Fedeml, set forth the greund and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not
previously been presented:
(a)
(b)
(c)

17.  Were you represented by an attomey at any time during the course of:

(a) your arraignment and plea? iEf)

(b)  yourtrial, if any? '
(c) your sentencing? \1\15 ‘
(d) your appeal, if any, from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of

sentence?

(e) preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitiins. motions or applications

0

with respect to this conviction, which you filed? ___\

18.  If you answered Aycs@ to one or more parts of (17), list:

(a) the name and address of each attomey who reprcsented you:

i Mot kobiven
130 DAL (\mmm*
BreeNVIE COU  {oprthanse

[

ii.

i, ENVY - o £t0

(b) the proceedings at which each such attorney represented you:

i _Geneal Sesstons Pmd
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Iii.
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19.  State clearly the celief you scck in filing this application:

e e Co _Dischar
ok imprispoment wier 3C. Code AN 317-27-80

20, Are you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

&

Revised 3/2003

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

: ; !3 i , ) VERIFICATION
- County of T ) o . :

3@’\&&1’\’\( I\) é/ﬂ%/)ﬂ m(NQ ' , being duly swomn

upon my oath, depose and say&at I have subscribed to the foregoing application; that [ know the
contents thereof; that it includes every ground known to me for vacating, setting aside or -
correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this application; and that the matters and
allegations therein set forth are true.

and subscnbed before me lhzs %L_
1 000 10 o T

(LS.
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT
OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT
IN SUPPORT THEREQF

2
I,_Den \Okh\l[\) Loean M , hereby apply for leave to

proceed in this action without p‘{'cpayment of fees or costs or security therefor. In support of my
application I declare under penalty of perjury that the following facts are true: :

(1). I am the applicant in this action and I believe I am entitled to redress.

(2) Because of my poverty [ am unable to pay the costs of said proceeding or give
‘'security thereof. - ,

\ ' . a2

. Applfcant
SW. or affi to and subscribed before me this
: day of ‘ __I_[ .

Notary Public '

My Commission Expires: \j Lﬂ&y
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
C.A. No. 2011-CP-23-8176

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

Benjamin Logan Moore,
S.C.D.C. No. 346663,

RETURN
V.

State of South Carolina, °

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
Applicant, )
‘ )

)

)

)

)
Respondent. )
)

In response to the post-conviction relief application filed December 9, 2011, the
Respondent would show this Court:

L

The Applicant is incarcerated with the South Carolina Department of Corrections
pursuant to the Greenville County Clerk of Court’s orders of commitment. The Applicant was
indicted at the February 2011 term of the Greenville County Grand Jury for trafficking ephedrine
(100 or more grams) (2011-GS-23-0561), manufacturing methamphetamine (2011-GS-23-0562),
and possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime (2011-GS-23-0563). Scott
D. Robinson, Eséuire represented the Applicant.

On June 23, 2011, the Applicant pled guilty. The Honorable Robin B. Stilwell sentenced
the Applicant to concurrent terms of eight (8) years for possession of ephedrine, second offense,
eight (8) years for manufacturing methamphetamine, second offense, and five (5) years for
possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime. The Applicant did not appeal.

Attached herewith and incorporated herein by reference are the records of the Greenville

County Clerk of Court regarding the subject convictions, the Applicant’s records from the South

33
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Carolina Department of Corrections, and the guilty plea transcript.
1I.
In his application for post-conviction relief the Applicant alleges he is being held in
' custody unlawfully for the following reason: '

. —
1. Ineffective assistance of counsel.

a. “l would aver that my Court’ Counsel was inept and
Constitutionally ineffective for failing to investigate, research, and
prepare my defense for Court.” _

b. “Counsel failed to inform me that I had a right to appeal.”

2. Lack of subject matter jurisdiction.

a. “I would aver that the Circuit Court of Greenville County lacked
jurisdiction to entertain my case and sentence me ... The Ratio
Legis for this premise is my indictments are [not] ‘filed’ with the
Greenville County Clerk of Court.”

IIL
The Respondent asserts the Applicant’s allegation that his attorney was ineffective is
~ without merit. The Respondent asserts the Applicant’s attorney rendered effective assistance
well within the standard of “reasonableness within professional norms” for a defense attorey.
Where ineffective assistance of counsel is alleged as a ground for relief, the Applicant
must prove that “counsei’s- conduct so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial
process that the trial cannot be relied on as having produced a just result.” Strickland v.
Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 686, 104 S. Ct. 2052, 2064 (1984); Butler v. State, 286 S.C. 441,
442,334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985).
The proper measure of performance is whether the attorney provided representation
within the range of competence required in criminal cases. The courts presume counsel
“rendered adequate assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable

professional judgment.” Strickland, 466 U.S. at 690, 104 S. Ct. at 2066. The Applicant must

2



overcome this presumption in order to receive relief. See Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 118, 386
S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989).

A two-pronged test is used in evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance of éounse].
First, the applicant must prove counsel’s performance was deﬁcienﬁ Under this prong, attorney
performance is measured by its “reasonableness under prevailing professional norms.” Cherry v.
State, 300 S.C. at 117, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland, 466 U.S. at 688, 104 S. Ct. at
2065). Second, counsel’s deficient performance must have prejudiced the Applicant such that
“there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel’s unprofessional errors, the result of the
proceeding would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625. “A
reasonable probability is a probability sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome of

trial.” Johnson v. State, 325 S.C. 182, 186, 480 S.E.2d 733, 735 (1997).

The Respondent submits the Applicant cannot satisfy either requirement of the Strickland
v. Washington test. However, the allegation of ineffective assistance of counsel probably raises

questions of fact that cannot be conclusively refuted by the record. The Respondent requests an

evidentiary hearing to fully resolve this issue. See Sharper v. State, 279 S.C. 264, 265, 305
S.E.2d 247, 248 (1983).

| Iv.

The Respondent submits the Applicant’s assertion that the plea court lacked subject
matter jurisdiction is without merit. The true test of the sufficiency of an indictment is not
whether it could be made more definite and certain, but whether it contains the necessary
elements of the offense intended to be charged and sufficiently apprises the defendant of what he

must be prepared to meet. State v. Gentry, 363 S.C. 93, 103, 610 S.E.2d 494, 500 (2005). The

39
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Respondent further notes that indictments are not evidentiary or jurisdictional documents — they
are merely notice documents. Id. at 102, 610 S.E.2d at 500. The indictment in this case was
true-billed and clearly sufficient to put the Applicant on notice of the charge he was facing. See

State v. Tumbleston, 376 S.C. 90, 95-96, 654 S.E.2d 849, 852 (Ct. App. 2007). .

V.
The Respondent denies each a_l!egafio‘n not expressly admitted, qualified of explained.
V.
WHEREFORE, having made its Return, the Respondent requests that a hearing be held

and counsel appointed to represent the Applicant.

Respectfully submitted,

ALAN WILSON
Attorney General

JOHN W. McINTOSH
Chief Deputy Attorney General

SALLEY W. ELLIOTT ‘
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

KAREN C. RATIGAN
Assistant Deputy Attormey General

P.O.Box 11549
Columbia, S.C. 29211

By: . K@WA’Q@A%\

Attorneys for Respondent 6

Jue 5 ,2012
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
: v )
) 2011-CP-23-8176
)
BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE, 346663 )
)
Applicant, )
)
Vs ) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL
) ‘ ‘
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
| )
Respondent. )
)

1. Iam an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action.

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this is a
proper circumstance of service by mail. ' :

3. Ihave this day served a copy of the Return in the above-captioned matter on the following person
by depositing same in the United States mail, postage prepaid:

Benjamin Logan Moore, 346663
Wateree River Correctional Institution
Post Office Box 189 ’
Rembert SC 29128

DATED this Sth day of June, 2012.

QL«C,QJ"-?A//

Juﬁy A.@. Carey, Legal é@sistant _
For Respondent
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
.BENJAMIN MOORE, ) _
) 2011-CP-23-08176
PLAINTIFF, )
) _
-VS- ) APRIL 16, 2013
)
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
) TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
DEFENDANT. )
)
BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE G. EDWARD WELMAKER, JUDGE
APPEARANCES:

BRIAN P. JOHNSON; ESQUIRE
ATTORNEY FOR THE PLAINTIFF

KAREN RATIGAN; ESQUIRE
ATTORNEY FOR THE DEFENDANT

DANETTE P. HANKS
CIRCUIT COURT REPORTER
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Benjamin Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (2011-CP-23-08176)

Exhibit List
PLAINTIFF’S EXHIBITS
NO DESCRIPTION ID |EV
NONE

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBITS

NONE

. COURT’S EXHIBITS

NONE
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25

Benjamin Moore -vs- State of South Carolina (2011-CP-23-08176)
PCR Hearing

April 16, 2013
(WHEREUPON, court convenea with all parties present
and the following proceedings were had.)
THE COURT: All right. Ms. Ratigan.
MS. RATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor, may it
please the Court. This is the case of Benjamin Moore

versus the State of Séuth Carolina. Docket Number is 2011-
CP-23-8176. Benjamin Moore was indicted for trafficking
ephedrine, manufacturing methamphétamine and possession of
a weapon during the commission of a violent crime. He was
represented on these charges by. Mr. Robinson. On- June 23rd
of 2011 he pledbguilty before Judge Stilwell and received
concurrent sentences of eight years for possession of
ephedrine, secoﬁd offense, eight-years.for manufacturing-

methamphetamine, second office, and five years for the

" weapons charge. He did not file an appeal. And the State

if ready to proceed.

THE COURT: Mr. Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, sir, Your Honor.. I’m going to

call my client, Benjamin Moore, to the stand at this time,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: If you would come around and be
sworn.

THE CLERK: Mr. Moore, please step over to the

bible. Place your left hand on the bible and raise your

41
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Benjamin Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (201 1-CP-23-08176) 5

PCR Hearing - ‘

1 right hand.

2 Do;you solemnly swear or affirm. that the testimony

3 you're about to give in this case will: be the truth, the

4 whole truth and nothing but the tfuth, S0 hélp you God?

5 THE WITNESS: Yes.

6 THE CLERK: Thank you. You may be seated.

7 Please étape yoﬁr full name for the record.

8  THE WITNESS: Benjamin Logan Moore.

9 BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE,

10 BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

11 -DIRECT EXAMINATION |

12 BYMR JOHNSON :
13 Q. bkay, Mr. Moore, obviously ydu know why I'm here

14 today; is that correct?

15 A. That’s correct. k

16 Q. Now, from what you recall, Qhat were the circumstances
17 of your guilty plea to these charges? And please alsQ

18 - communicate to the Court which charges you pled guilty to?
19 A. I pled guilty to manufacturing second, possession

20 second of ephedrine and possession of a firearm during a

21 violent crime. |

22 Q. . Okay. And what was your sentence on those matters?

23 A. I was given eight yea#s violent for the manufacturing;
24 eight years non-violent for the possession second; and five
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Benjamin.Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (2011-CP-23-08176) - 6
PCR Hearing

1

2

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

years non-violent for the weapon.
Q. Now, as you understand it, are those the original

charges that you were charged with? Was there anything

else dismissed or -- what waé your recollection of that?
A. Those were not the original charges.

Q. What wefe the original charges?

A. Well, as the warrants state, it was for manufacturing

firsf, a pbssession of ephedrine first and a possession df
a firearm first.

Q. Well; the possession of a firearm }s just possession
of firearm?

A. Right. Yes.

Q. But the manufacturing, manufacturing what first?

A. Manufacturing meth,. first offense.
Q. Okay. Now, had you gone over the case with your

attorney, Sqotf Robinsoﬁ?

A, Briefly. We did not get into a whole lot of detail on
the case.

Q. Well, for example, did you discuss the discovery in
the case?

A. We went over some of the discovery. However, there
were no indictments then, nor were they ever explained to
me.

Q. - Did you ask to see the indictments?

A. No, sir, I did not.
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Benjamin Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (2011-CP-23-08176)

1

2

10
11
12

13

14 .

15

7
~ PCR Hearing

Q. And so that’s something that you were leaving to him?
A. That’s correct. |
Q. Did you even ask him to investigate anything with-
regards to the indictments before orAafter the case?
A. No. I did not -- I do not recall talking with Scott
about‘the indictments at all.
Q. Did you ever request to sneak tochim anoup the
indictments?
A. No, I did not.
Q. Now, Mr. Moore[fwe’re here today based upon your
assertion of ineffentive assistanne of counsél. >Is that
trne?
A. That’s correct.
Q. Based upon your post inﬁestigation of -these events and
your convefsations witn me, whaf have_you determined -- how

16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24

25

have you determined he was ineffective?

A. I’ve defermined my counsel was ineffective dﬁe to the
fact he allowed me to plea to a manufacturing meth second
whén the indictment was only for manufacturing meth first.
In addition to that, he allerd me to plead to a possession
of ephedrine second; tn which there was no indictment.

Q. And the bther charge you plead to was possession of a
weapon during the commission —: or possession of a weapon
during a violent crime?

A. That’s correct.
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Q. All right. These are already in the récord, Mr.
Moore, but are these the sentencing sheets that you’ re

referring to, front and back?

A. Yes, they are.

Q. Okay. Now, you also were there doing a guilty plea}
correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Obviously you’re the one that pled guilty; correct?
A. Correct.

Q. Now, did you -- you went through the questioﬁs with

the Judge; didn’t you?
A. I did.

Q. And the Judge asked you if your -- well, essentially

if your overall plea was intelligently and voluntarily

given; wasn’t it?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, at this point in time you still pled guilty. Can
you communicate to the Court why you still pled guilty, or
was ---

A. Well, I think the main reason that I pled guiity, if
you will refer back to the sentencing.sheet on the
manufacturing, if you notice there, the box is checked that
I was pleading to the same offense I was indicted for.

Q. So it ---

A, As that turns -- excuse me. Go ahead.
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1 Q. Go ahead/ sir.
2 A. As that turns out, that wasn’t the case.
3 Q. So as you understood it, you were pleading guilty to
4 the same charges you were indicted and that you understand
5 you were indicted for first offense?
6 A. Now, I understand I was indicted for a firstioffense.
7 Then, because I had not spoken with Scott in regards to the
8 iﬁdictments, I was going off of the sentencing sheet here
9 that says that; you know, that I was -- as indicted. I
10 know now that that’s not the case.
11 Q. Okay. Can you communicate to the Court how you know
12 that’s not the case?
13 A. Okay. In the top left hand corner of théisentencing
14 sheet for the manufacturing, it describes the warrant
15 number, which the warrant was obviously for a first
16 offénse. If you go down to the South Carolina Code, which
17 is 44-53-0375, and in parenthesis is (B) (1), with a CDR
18 ° Code of 3198, that reflects the first offense. And the CDR
19 Code describes how you do the time, so to speak; as far as
20 the amount of it and whaf you’ re eligible fdr.
21 Q. When you say eligible for; are you speaking of parole
22 . or otherwise? |
23 A, Well, I’m speaking of several things. First of all,
24 3198, you’re only going to do fifty-one percent of your
25 V

time. Okay. You're also eligible for parole, you're
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eligible for work release; are just a few that I can name
off the top.of my head.

Q. And that’s in contrast to the charge you pled guilty
to?

A, Yes. If you look down to the violation that it
actuallyAwas changed to, it’s 44-53-0375, and in
parenthesis is (B) (2). And the CDR Code is now a 3199
instead of 3198, which makes the nature of the offense
violent and expels you from a lot of the -- andAmakes you
dé eighty-five‘percenf of your time versus fifty-one, for
one .thing.

Q. So as you understand it -- as you understand these
laws, you did not plead guilty as indicted?

A. That’s correct.

Q. And what is checked on the sentencing sheet as far as

whether you waive presentment to the Grand Jury or ---

A. I did not waive presentment.

Q. In fact, what is checked?

A.. . It is marked, as indicted, and let’s see, recommended
by the State -- what is checked is as indicted, to answer
your question. I'm sorry.

Q. Now, did you ever have discussions abqut your 1issues

with the sentencing sheets with Mr. Robinson?
A. You’re taking ---

Q. Did you ever discuss what. you just portrayed to ---
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1 A. Oh, before?
2 Q. Yes?
3 A. No, I did not.
4 Q. Did you ever communicate or tfy or attempt to
5 communicate with him about these issues afterwards?
6 A. I had wrote him a letter pertaining to Ehe findings on
7 this one particular charge and told him that I felt that it
8 was an error, but he never responded back.
9 Q. Now, you say the other issue you had was.with the
10 possession of ephedrine charge?
11 A, Possession second.
12 0. Possession second?
13 A. Yes.
14 Q. Similar to what you just did with the manufacturing,
15 can you portray to the Court what the iséue is there?
16 A. Well, there is no indictment for possession second.
17 There was an indictment for trafficking. But there is no
18 indictment for possessidn second. The nature of the
19 offense; ever if the trafficking was dropped to a lesser
20 included offense, but the nature of the offense from first
21 to second was changed when they.moved it back to
22 posseséion. Is that understandable?
23 Q. So you’re portraying to the Court -- well, I
24 _understand'you.
25 A, Okay.
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Q. But the Court must understand.

A. Right.

é. Are you portraying to the Court that while it was
reduced to a lesser included offense, it should have been a
second offense, is what you’re saying?

A, The actual -- the charge étarting out was possession
of ephedrine first offense. I never had seen or heard.the
word trafficking at all until I stood before the Judge that
day at sentencing.

0. Okay. And you didn’ t plead to a trafficking?

A, I did not plead to a trafficking.

Q. Now, you’ve seen the plea transcript; haven’t you?
A. Yes, I have.

Q.. Okay. Now, is it true that they presented an

indictment for trafficking?

A, They did.

Q. Now, did you ever discuss this issue with your
attorney; Mr. Robinson, or otherwise'bbjeéted on your own?
A. No. To be honest with you, ; was kind of in a state
of awe when I went over this thing, so some of that stuff
went over my head.

Q. Now, similarly to the manufacturing, did you write or
otherwise have contact with Mr. Robinson about this issue?

A. No.

Q. So you didn’t write him about this issue, but you
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1 wrote him' about the other one?

2 A, Correct.

3 Q. * So overall, Mr. Moore, do you feel that your plea was
4 knowingly, intelligently and voluntarily given based upon
S the circumstances now?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. You do feel that it was ---

8 A. Well, say that again.' I'm sorry.

9 Q. Do you feel like your plea was knowingly,

10 intelligently and voluntarily given, based upon ---

11 A. No. No. I'm sorry. I misunderstood.

12 MR. JOHNSON: Your Honor, I have nothing further
13 for this witness at this time.

14 THE COURT: You may Cross examine.

15 ~MS. RATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

16 CROSS EXAMINATION
17 BY MS. RATIGAN:

18 Q. So how many times would you say you met with Mr.

19 Robinson before your plea? Do you remember?

20 A. Let’s see, let me think. I went to his.office ~- the
21  first time I met with his investigator, I guess it was,

22 Paul.. |
23 0. Okay.

24 A. And then I met with him one time at his office. And

25

then I saw him before that day at Court.
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Q. Okay. So you had one meeting with the investigator
and two with Mr. Robinson?
A. Well, I would say one with Mr. Robinson and then I saw

him the day of Court.

Q. Okay. So yocu were out on bond?
A. Correct.
Q. Did you want to have more discussions with Mr.

Robinson than what you had?
A. I had -- there were some issues that I was trying to:
get Mr. Robinson to look into concerning my charges at . the

time. I met with him about them, as well as his .

‘investigator. I had told him -- his investigator told me

to make a list of any inconsistencies that I found and that
he would get on them and investigate them.

Q. Okay.

A. Well, I did that. And I did the same with Mr.
Robinson, but‘I never heard any reply back from them.

Q. Did you ever try and make another appointment to go
talk to someone in his office?

A. I had -- the issues that I -- the last time I met with
him at his office, I met with him in regards to my
concerns. He was -- the last conversation I had with him
was he was going to talk with the solicitor and find out
what the deal was, that he would get back with me.

Q. Uh-huh (affirmative.)

51
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1 A. Frém that point, I thipk on -- that was in about the
2 third week of May 2011. I went tb roll call on June, I
3 think it was'the‘16th, 2011. Mr. Robinson was late getting
4 there. There were several people waiting on him. And when .
5 he came intQ Court, the Solicitor had requested that I stay
6 and wait on him. When he got there, he dismissed me, told
7 me to go home. |
8 Q. Okay. All right. But the question I asked you was,
9 while you were out on bond, did you ever try to make
10 another appointment to talk to Mr. Robinson about your
11 case? |
12 A. I guess the answer to that would be no.
13 Q. Okay. Now, I believe you testified you reviewed some
14 of the disbovery with M;. Robiﬁson?
15 A. Yes.
16 Q. Okay. Do you know what it is that you did not review
17 with him, aside from your indictments? Is theré anything
18 else you can think of that y’all didn’t télk'about?
19 A. I can’t recall right off the tép of my heaq.
20 Q..  Did yoﬁ tell Mr. Robinson kind of your version of what
21 had happened with this . charge?
22 A. Yes.
23 Q. Ana did you have other charges that were pending at
24 the time?
25 A. Other charges that were pending?
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the manufacturing references 44-53-0375 (B) (1), and the
violation that I was convicted of was 44-53-0375 (B) (2)

under CDR Code 3199.

Q. Okay. Now, did Mr. Robinson explain to you'that you

were pleading'guilty -- that the possession of ephedrine
charge was going to be é’lesser included offense? Did he
explain that to you before you got there?

A. No.

Q. Okay.

MS. RATIGAN: That’s all I have, Your Honor.

Benjamin Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (201 1-CP-23-08176) 16
PCR Hearing
Q. Yes, sir.
A. Just related to this incident alone.
Q. And you have a couple of prior drug convictions; is
that correct?
A. Yes.,
Q. And did you review that with Mr. Robinson?
A. Yes. |
Q. Now, the day you pled guilty, did you know it was to a
second offense that daY?
A. That was the first I heard of it, yes, ma’am.
Q. And what you’re saying now, basically, is that it
should have been a first offense because of the CDR Codes
on your indictments?
A. Well, what I'm saying is, not only the CDR Codes are
different, but if you review the sentencing sheet, it -- on

53
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1 THE COURT: Any redirect?
2 MR. JOHNSON: Just briefly, Your Honor.
3 REDIREC'I' EXAMINATION
4 BY MR. JOHNSON:-
5 Q. Mr. Moore,'she just asked you some questions about the
6 sentencing sheets as far as what you believe you were
7 charged with in that CDR Code and what you'pled to in that
8 CDR Code. |
9 A. Yes, sir.
10 Q. And you stated that you didn’t, you didn’t understand
11 -- you didn’t know at the time that the indictmentvwas for
12 a first and you were pleading to.a second without, as you
13 understand it, an indictment for the second?
14 A. Correct. .I mean, the sentencing sheet tells me it’s
15 the same.
16 Q. Then at that point in time, did Mr; Robinson explain
17 that to.yéu before your plea? : o L
18 A. No.
19 Q. Whenadid you find this out?
20 A. ‘Actually the first time I ever.saw my indictments was
21 onae I had been incarcerated for about four months- and
22 started to look into the post conviction process. I
23 contacted the Clerk of Courf and they ,sent them to me, as
24 well as my sentencing sheets. I never got a copy of any of
25

that stuff.

17
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MR. JOHNSON?:? Your Honor, I have nbthing further
from this witness.

THE COURT: All righf. Thank you, sir. You may
step down.

MR. JOHNSON: All right. Your Honor, I'm ready
to proceed.

THE COURT: Yes, sir, you may call your next
witness. |

MR. JOHNSON: I call Mr. ﬁobinson to the stand,
please. |

THE CLERK: er. Robinson, place your left hand on
the bible and raise your right hand.

Do you solemnly swear that the teStimbny you’ re about
to give in this case will be the truth,'the whole truth and
nothing but the tfuth, so help yéu'God?

MR. ROBINSON: I do.
THE CLERK: Thank you. You may be seated.
Please state your full name for the recgrd.
MR. ROBINSON: 'Scétt David Robinson.
SCOTT DAVID ROBINSON,
HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS :

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JOHNSON:

J

Q. Mr. Robinson, do you remember Mr. Moore’s case?

A. I do.

05
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Q. ‘_You heard the testimony that he just gave on the
stand; ié that correct? |

A. Yes. | |

Q. Now,vyou heard his -- you heard - weli, first of all,
let me ask.yéu this. He was asked how often he ﬁet_with
you: Db you recallvhow-often you met with him or does your
file indicate?

A. I don’t. But he would come to the office and.meef

with me and I would meet with him up at the -- because I

-had an investigator, I think, at that time, and we would

also.meet‘up at the courthouse. He was out, he was out in

plain clothes.

Q. Who was your investigator at that point?
A. Paul Savaggio.
'Q. Paul Savaggio. Do you.recéil whether you. went over

the discoverable issues in this case?

" A, We would have, yes.
Q. Do you know how often or how long you did that?.

A. I don’t. Originally there were nine charges in this
case. We would have-gone over eéch one aﬁd the discovery
and so forth. It was a busted house. AIt was ——'there were
video recordings of Mr. Moore buying the ephedrine wherever
he was buying it, in the store or pharﬁacy of something.
Several pictures. When the police went in they found a lot

of ephedrine and drugs at the house. And also, there . was a
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child at the house, too. That’s where the unlawful conduct
toward a child came into play.

Q. Now, regarding the situation of my client’s plea, I
see on the sentencing sheets that they said there was a
recommendation by the State. And that was true, there was
a recommendation?

A. I’d have to check the sentencing sheet. I’ve got it
right here. I think it says on page nine, beginning at
line eleven, negotiations had taken place between Mr.
Steinburg and myself with a seven, with a seven to ten year
cap in this case, to run concurrent.

Q. Let me get you the sheets, because that’s -- do you
have the sheets?

A. Uh-huh (affirmative.)

Q. All right. Now we’re looking at the sentencing
sheets; correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And on those sheets one of the tﬁings selected was the

recommendation by the State; correct?

A. It’s checked. The box is checked, yes.
Q. Okay. And as you recall was there a recommendation?
A. Yes. It was also -- as I just stated, it was also

stated on the page in the transcript.

Q. In the transcript. Now, with regards to this
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1 recommendation, do you remember when this was communicated
2 to my client; when this specific recommendation?

3 A. I don’t know the exact date, but»when he was there ‘in
4 Court we communicated outside with Mr. Steinburg. We were
5 kind of going back and forth with negotiations. I wanted a
6. lot of cases dropped for him. I wanted to see if I could

7 get the miﬁimum sentence. That’s what I remember. As far
8 as communicating, he took part in the negotiation process.
9 Q. Now, as you understand it, he was originally charged,
10 for example, with trafficking first, with possession first
11 and with manufacturing first; is that correct?
12 A. I believe so.
13 Q. Now, it’s my client’s contention, obviously, -- well,
14 he pled to second offenses; is that true?
15 _A. He did because of his prior record.
16 Q. Because of his‘prior record. Now, it’s my client’s
17 contention that he was not indicted for the second  offense.
18 Is that true? Of how does that work?
19 A. I don’t know. I have the original indictments here,
20' which there are nine of them, and.there’s a trafficking
21 indictment. I can’t -- I’'m not going -- do you want me to
22 go through all nine indictments?
23 Q. Well, no, just the ones, just the ones he pled to. I
24 guess the trafficking was a lesser included ---
25 A. Yeah. I know he had trafficking ephedrine is one.
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Possession of ephedrine, one hundred grams, second offense.
Just whatever he pled to. He pled to three charges.
Q. Well, let’s -- I want to look at one indictment in \

specific and that’s ---

A. Okay.

Q. --- the manufacture of methamphetamine.
A. The sentencing sheet or the indictment?
Q. The indictment.

A. Manufacturing.of ---

Q. Of methamphetamine?

A. That would be indictment 2011-GS-23-5622 Is that

right?

Q. Yes, sir.

A. Okay.

Q. . Now, on that indictment what charge is this and what’s

the CDR Code?

A. I have the indictment here, which I just described to
you.

Q. Yes.

A, Do you want me to tell you what the CDR Code?

Q. Yes.

A. I don't have a book with me to really give you that
information. |

Q. Well, it should be on the indictment.

A. 3198.
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1 Q. 3198.
2 A. 3198.
3 Q. Now, on ~-- now, he obviously pled to a second offense
4 and we went over that; right? A second offense for
5 manufacturing methamphetamine?
6 A. Second offense, right.
7 Q. And what’s the CDR Code for a second. offense?
8 A. I don’t know that. |
9 Q. Well, it should be og the senﬁencing sheet.
10 A. The sentencing sheet, on top of here, it’s 3198.
11 3198; right?
12 Q. See.
13 A. Yeah, 3198. 3199. !
14 Q. That’s 3199; correct?
15 A. All right.
16 Q. Now, those -- obviously that’g -- so the indictment
17 was 3198 and then the sentencing sheet was 3199; correct?
18 a. Yes.
19 Q. Now, 1is that something -- did you discuss the
20 ramifications or the different.issués with regards to the
21 way he would be situated at the Department of Corrections
22  Dbetween two different -
A. Mr. Johnson, I don’t discuss with clients what’s going
24 to happen to them in the Department of Corrections as far
as noQ they’re going to be -- I don’t discuss it, because I
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don’t know in terms of how the Department of Corrections is

going to do something. I know we had a plea offer in this

case. And this plea offer, where he was looking at twenty-

five to thirty years, actually was getting him near the

minimum sentence he could receive. That’s what I, that’s

what I know. In terms of how they’re going to classify him

and things like that, I did not go over that with him.

Q. So it’s your testimony that you didn’t discuss the
difference between violent and non-violent crimes or ---
A. I would have discussed that, but I don’t give people
information as far as what’s going to happen to them when
they get to the. Department of Corrections.

Q. So did you discuss parole eligibility or anything of

that nature with my client?

A, I don’t know if I did or not. I’'m not sure.
Q. Okay. Because the difference, say for instance,
between a first and a second, could be --"could affect

those sorts of issues; couldn’t it?
A. They could.
MR. JOHNSON: Your Honor, I have ---
"THE WITNESS: But I want to -- iﬁ response to
that question ---
MR. JOHNSON: I'm aétually done, Your Honor.
THE COURT: You don’t want him to answer your

guestion?

24

61
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1 MR. JOHNSON: I thought he was finished.

2. .MR. ROBiNSON: I wasn’t.

3 MR. JOHNSON: Oh, you weren’t finished? Oh, I’'m

4 sorry?

5  A. In response to your question, when Mr. Moore came to

6 Court that day, I don’t know what -- he was looking at --

7 if he had gone to trial at another date without accepting a

8 plea in this case, he was looking at consecutive time;

9 potentially. And he was al;o -- these charges, because of

10 his prior record -- he had already gone through this before

11 with other charges that he had. But he was looking at

12 thirty years, all ﬁhis stuff, because they found just

13 mountains of this stuff in his house. - And if -- you know,

14 it was his decision whether or not to.do this or not as far

15 as whether he wished to accept this plea or not accept this

16 plea. A1l I Can'tell him ié, fhis is what they’re 6ffering
" 17 you. This is what he’s léoking at. He’s saying concurrent

18 in this case, which means at the same time. " You can

19 accept it or not accept it in this case. .

20 Q. Mr. Robinson, you stated they found mountains of

21 stuff. Which stuff would that be?

22 A. They would have found -- let me see the ... They

23 found six hundred,ephedrineAtablets; syringes, coffee

24 filters, two big baggies, numerous rifles and pistols, two

25 propane tanks, three sets of scales, Pyrex beakers,
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numerous other items. Also, they found methamphetamine. A

lot of stuff.

0. So the meth that they found, it was less than ten
grams of meth?

A, It was. But this was a large operation. There was a
lot of ephedrine. There was a kid there. . Guns. Well, he
was charged with unlawful conduct towards a child in this
case because of this. 1In fact, there were nine charges
initially. He pled to, I think, three charges in this
case, or whatever he pled to. And he reéeived a very --
almost the minimum sentence that he could have gotten
concurrent in this matter. But there was a lot of drugs
found there. His picture. There were three different
times, two or three different times that he went to the
drug store to get this stuff. This wasn’t -- they weren’t
——Athis wés not just a fun thing. This was producing the
stuff. And it could have been a lot worse for him, I
believe,bif he had gone to trial, with his prior record.
0. So basically you’re portraying to the Court that you
advised him to plead guilt? based upon the deal that herwas
offered?

A. It wasn’t a deal. It was an offer that was made by
the State. They made an offer to him. He had the
opportunity, if he wished to, he could have said, I don’t

want this offer. I want to go to trial. And we would have
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gone to trial in this case.

Q. Now, with regard to-the offer and the plea itself, we
talked about CDR codes and various parole eligibilities and
things of that nature. Is it yoﬁr tesﬁimony that you
didn’t particularly discuss that with him?

A. I would have discussed what the charges carry, violent
and non-violent. That’s what I would have discussed with
him. As far as what was going to happen to him later on at
the Department of Corrections, no, I‘didn’t discuss that
with him.

Q. So you did discuss violent and non-violent, parole

eligibility and things of that nature?

A. I think I said before I didn’t.
Q. So you didn’t do that?
A. I don’t know if I did that.
| MR. JOHNSON: Your Honor, I have nothing further.
THE COURT: You may cross examine.
MS. ﬁATIGAN: Thank you, Your Honor.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. RATIGAN:
Q. Mr. Robinson, were you appointed in this<case or were
you retained?
A. Appointed.
Q. . And did you file the usual Brady and Rule 5 motions?

A. I believe I did.
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Q. Did you review those materials with your client?
A. I did. At my office.
0. Did you review with your client kind of his version of
events?
A. Yes. And he did admit to some of these things.
Q. And these nine charges that he originally faced, were

they all kind of tied together from that one bust to the
house?

A. It was all the same, the same basic scenario.

0. And he pled to three out of the nine. Do you know if
those other six charges.were dismissed?

A, I believe they were. I don’t have, I don’t have the
sheet in front of me. I believe they were, becausé he did
not'plead to those and there’s not an active case, I
believe.

Q. As part of the discovery you received from'fhe State,
did you get Mr. Moore’s NCIC report? -

A’ Yeah. It comes in the packet.

Q. And did he have prior drug convictions on that NCIC
repért?

A, He did.

0. Did you review with Mr. Moore that, you know, he was
facing an enhanced sentence because of his prior
convictions?

A. Yes.

65
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e
Benjamin Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (201 1-CP-23-08176) _ . 29
PCR Hearing : :
1 Q. In your opinion was this a proper second offense based
2 on his priors? N 3
3 A. . Yes. He had sentences. going back to 1995. The same
4 basic, same basic stuff. He’s got these on his record.
5 Q. At any point was this case in the posture of going
6 forward as a first offense, that you recall?
‘7 A, Not that I know éf.'il pelieve it was always a secénd
8 offense because it qualified as a true second offense. I
9 mean, if Mr. Moore had saia I don't wént this, we may have
10 had more hegotiations down the line. But I got the feeling
11 this was going to be-the best deal'he was going to get.
12 Q. But Mr. Steinburg néver came to you and offered to
13 drop it down to first offense?
14 A. No. I wi;h he'would.have.'
15> Q. Okay. Did you-explain to Mr. Moore that the .
116 t;afficking ephedrine charge waé being reduced to the
17 lesser.included of pdssession?
18 A. I.believe so. I can’t tell you the exact day we Qere
19 talking about this, but I believeé we would have talked
20 about it.
21 Q. Did you review the indictments as part of your
discovery materials?
23 A. Yes. He had nine indictmenﬁs.
24 Q. And the oneé that he pléd to,:did ydu perceive'there
25 . to be any defectvto those indictments?
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Benjamin Moore -vs- The State of South Carolina (201 1-CP-23-08176) - 30
PCR Hearing :

1
2

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

A. I didn’t.
Q. In your experience if there is a second offense of a
drug charged, 1s that usually spelled out in the
indictment, just based on your experience?
A. It doesn’t have to be because you -- the jury -- the
Grand Jury ;s given this is what the charge is. >They’re
not told it’s a second, third, fourth offense or anything
like that. I think, if anything, that would prejudice them
in terms of what they would do. .
Q. = That’s all I have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Any redirect?

MR. JOHNSON: No, sir, Your Honor. And we --
that’s the applicant’s case.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Robinson. ‘You may
step down. |

MS. RATIGAN: Your Honor, the State would jﬁst
rest on the record before Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 1I711 review
the transcript and issue an order.

MR. JOHNSON: Thank you, Your Honor.

[END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD]
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
) C.A. No. 2011-CP-23-8176
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
: )
Benjamin Logan Moore, ) . =
.. 8.C.D.C..No. 346663, B s W
) Faaw H®
Applicant, ) e ::_‘_'—_rf—; L
) ORDER OF DISMISSAL. e W
v, ) . ) 2':—: ) ‘——2
) ' D =
State of South Carolina, ) ] : ‘J
) )
Respondent. )
)

This matter comes before the Court by way of an application forAposl-co'nviction relief
(PCR) filed December 9, 2011. The Respondent made its return on June 35, 2012. An
evidentiary hearing into the. matter was convened on April 16, 2013 at the Greenville County :
Courthouse. The Apblicanl was present at the hearing and represented by Brian P. Jthsoh, l
| Esquire. Karen C. Ratigan, Esquire of the South Carolina Office of the Attbmey General
represented the Respondent.
The Applicant testified on his own behalf at the PCR hearing. Also (est‘ifying was:the
Applicant’s plea counsel, Scott D. Robinson, Esquire. The Couri had before it the trans‘cripl‘ of
the guilty plea hearing, the Greenville Co-umy Clerk of Court records, the Applicant’s South.
Carolina Department of Corrections recérds, the PCR appliceﬁoﬁ, and the return,

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The ‘Applicant is confined in the South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant to
orders of commitment from the Greenville County Clerk of Court. The Applicant was indicted
at.the February 2011 term of the Greenville County Grand Jury for trafficking ephedrine (100 or

morc--grams) (2011-GS-23-0361), manufacturing methamphetamine (2011-GS-23-0562), and

Z
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possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime (2011-GS-23_~()563). He was .
represented_ by Scott D. Robinson, Esquire. : e e s e e
On June 23, 2011, the Applicant pled guilty. The Honomble Robin B. Stilwell sentenced |
the Applicant to concurrent (erms of elghl (8) years for possession of ephedrine, second offense
eight (8) years for manufacturing melhamphetamme, second offense, gnd five (5) years for
possession of a weapon during the commission of a viélent crime. The Applicant did not appeal.

ALLEGATIONS

In his application, the Applicam,alléges he is‘being held in custody unlawfully for the
following reasons:

1. Ineffective assistance of counsel.
a. “I would aver that my Court Counsel was inept and.
Constitutionally ineffective for failing to investigate, research, and
prepare my defense for Court.”

b. “Counsel failed to inform me that | had a nghl lo appeal.”
2. Lack of subject matter jurisdiction.
a. “I would aver that the Circuit Court of Greenville County lacked

jurisdiction to entertain my case and sentence me ... The Ratio K
Legis for this premise is my indictments are [not] ﬁled with the '
Greenville County Clerk of Court.”

At the hearing, the Applicant proceeded upon the grounds of ineffective assistance of

plea counsel dnd involuntary guilty plea.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
This Court has had the opportunity to review the record in its entirety and has heard the .

testimony and arguments presented at the PCR hearing. This Court has further -had the

opportunity 1o observe each witness who testified at the hearing, and to closely pass upon their

credibility. This Court has weighed the testimony accordingiy:

Set forth below are the relevant findings of fact and conclusions of law as required by

- @
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S.C. Code Ann. § 17-27-80 (2003).

-~-I~neffec-t:i-ve-é§sistanée,of.CounseI/.InMoluntary.Guilty_‘Rlez}. e e

The Applicant al.legcs his guilty plea was involuntary and that he received iﬁeffective :
assistance of counsel. In a PCR action, “[t}he burden of proof is on the applicant to prové his
allegations by a preponderance of the evidence.” Frasier v. State, 351 S.C. 385, 389, 570 S.E.2d
172, 174 (2002).

For an applicant to be granted PCR as a result of ineffective assistance of counsel, he
must show both: (1) that his counsel failed to render reasonably effective assistance under
prev.ailing. professional norms, and .(2) that he was, prejudiced by his' counsel’s inetfective

performance. See Strickland v. Wdshington, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984); Porter v.

State, 368 S.C. 37'8, 383, 629 S.E.2d 353, 356 (2006). When there has been a'guilty plea, the
applicant must prove that counsel’s representation was below the standé;rd of reasonableness and

that, but for counsel’s unprofessional errors, there is a reasonable probability that he would not

have pled guilty and would have insisted on going to trial. Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52, 58-59,

106 S. Ct. 366, 370 (1985); Roscoe v. State, 345 S.C. 16, 20, 546 S.E.2d 417, 419 (2001).

To be knbwing and voluntary, a plea must be entered with a full understanding of the

charges and the consequences of the plea. Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. 238, 243-44, 89 S: Cu.
1709, 1712 (1969); Dover v. State, 304 S.C. 433, 434, 405 S.E.2d 391, 392 (1991). When
determining issues relating to guilty pleas, the court will coﬁsider Lhe".entire; 're.cord, inc']uding the
transcri;ﬁl of the guilty plea, and the evidence presented at the poét-conviction relief hearing.

Anderson v. Stale, 342 S.C. 34, 57, 535 S.E.2d 649, 657 (2000) (citing Harres v. Leeke, 282 S.C.

131, 318 S.E.2d 360 (1984)).

The Applicant stated he met once with plea counsel and once with the investigator before
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a meeting at the courthouse on the day he pled guilty. The Applicant admitted he was on bond at

the-time, .however, and failed.to.contact plea.counsel to_make_additional appointments to Ieview

his case. The Appli}cant stated they discussed some of the discovery materials and his version of
events. The Applicant confirmed he had prior drug convictions and knew he was pleading guilty |
to second offenses. The Applicant argued, however, that plea co.unsel shoula have challenged
the pleas to second offenses because the CDR code on the indictments was for a first qffense.
The Applicant also argued he should not have been allowed to plead to the possession charge '
because there was no indictﬁgnt forvpossession.

Plea counsel testified he was appointed in this case and filed the usual discovery motions.
Plea counsel testified he reviewed the discovery materials (and the NCIC report) with the
Appiicam' and also di;scussed his version of events. Plea c'ounsel‘ testified he: reviewed the
indiqtments and did not notice any defects. .Plea counsel iestified the Applicant pled 'g'tzilty to
second offenses t])eé‘ausc of his criminal record. Plea counsel testified there' was no issue with the
CD.R.code on the indiclment'indica.linga first offense when the Appliczin'l' pled guilty to a second
offense. Plea counsel testified he explained to the Applicant that the trafficking ephearine
charge was being reduced 1o possession of ephed‘rine.‘ Plea counsel testified several ‘additionai
charges were dismissed as a result of the Applicaﬁt’s guilty plea.

Regarding the Applicant’s claims of ineffective éssislance of counsel, this Cpurt finds the
Applicant has failed to- meet his burden of proof. This Court finds the App‘iicant’s teétimony is
not credible, while also finding plea counsel’s testimony is credible. This Court further finds
plea counsel adequately conferred with the Applicant, conducted a proper invgstigation, and was
thoroughiy competent in his representalion.

The Applicant admitted to the plea judge both that he was guilty and that the facts recited

' 4 1 p



by the solicitor were true. (Plea transcript, p.6; p.8). The Applicant also told the plea judge that

he understood.the.trial rights he was waiving in pleading guilty, was satisfied_with_counsel, and, ;.

had not been coerced in any way. (Plea transcript, pp.3-4; p.6). This Court finds the Applicant
entered a knowing and voluntary guilty plea. See Bovkin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. at 243-44, 89 S,
Ct. at 1712. | |
This Court finds the Applicant failed to meet his burden of proving to adequately
investigate his case and prepare a defense. Plea counsel testified he met with the Applicant Vand
that they reviewed the discovery materials and the Applicant’s version of events. Plea counsel
testified there was -a ""moux‘u'ain" of evidence against the Applicant and that the Applicant

admitted 1o him that he was guilly on some of the charges. This Court finds plea counsel’s

testimony is credible. This Court notes the Applicant has failed (o articulate what plea counsel

should have-done o better investigate his case. See Jackson v. State, 329 S.C; 345,' 495 S.E.2d
768 (1998) (finding the failure to conduct an independent investigation does not constitute
ineffective assistance of counsel when the allegation is supported only by mere speculatién as to
the resdlt); Davis v, State, 326 S.C. 283, 486 S.E.2d 747 (1997) (denying relief,\\éherc'épplicant-
failed to present witnesses or specific testimony establishing he would have had a d;fense with
additional time o p'repar.e for t.rial). This Court finds that, based upon the facts of the case, there
is nothing more plea counsel could have done in order to secure a different outcome.

| This Court finds the .A‘ppiic.ant failed to meet his burden of proving plea COuﬁsel should
have objécxed to alleged defects | in the indiciments and sentencing sheets. -The Appiicam
testified he knew he was pleading guilty to second offenses on t{he d'ciy of the ghilly plea. Thisis

_ borne out by the signature on the sentencing:sheets and references in the plea transcript. (Plea

transcript, p.3; p.5; p.8). The Applicant further admitted both at the guilty plea hearing and the

Dl

13



4

PCR hearing that he had prior drug convictions. (Plea transcript, p.10). That the CDR code on

the indictment was for a first offense_did not deprive_the plea judge of subject matter jurisdiction. '

As plea counsel testified, it would have been prejudicial to have any notations on the indictments

that the Applicant had prior convictions. Further, indictments are merely notice documents that

do not confer subject matter jurisdiction upon the court. See State v. Gentry, 363 S.C. 93, 102,

610 S.E.2d 494, 500 (2005). Both plea counsel and the Applicant were awa"re the Applicanvt was
pleading guilty lo sccond offense. | | ‘.

~ Similarly, the Applica‘m‘ failed to meél his burden of proving the plea judge did not have
ju_risdictiori to accept his plea to possession _of ephedrine (because there was no indictment for
thét charge). The Applicant was indicted for trafficking ephedrine and pled to the lesser offense
of possession. This was noted on the sentencing sheet, which the Applicanl signed. Plyea counsel

testified he told the Applicant he would be pleading guilty to the lesser-included charge. - This

Court finds plea counsel’s testimony is credible. This Court reasserts this did not deprive the

plea judge of subject matter jurisdiction in this case. See id.
This Court notes the Applicant raised the issue in his PCR application that plea counsel

failed to advise him of the right to appedl. This Court notes, however, that plea counsel has a

' cohstilutionally imposed duty to consult with the defendant about an appeal only when there is

reason to think either: (1) that a rational defendant would want to appeal or (2)-thzit this

defendant reasonably demonstrated to counsel that he was interested in appealing. Roe v. Flores-

Ortega, 528 U.S. 470, 480, 120 S. Ct. 1029, 1036 (2000). Regardless, the plea judge advised the .

Applicant of the ten-day period in which to file a notice.of appeal’ and the Applicant failed to

present any evidence thal he requested plea counsel file an appeal on his behalf.

' Guilty plea transcript, p.7. 5

s Mokt



Accordingly, this Court finds the Applicant has failed to prove the first prong of the
- Strickland.test..~ _that. plea .counsel failed-to render..reasonably. effective_assistance._under
prevailing professional norms. The Applicant failed to present specific and compelling evidence
that plea counsel committed either errors or omissions in his representation of the Applicant.
This Court also finds the Applicant has failed to prove the second prong of Strfckland ~ that he
was prejudiced by plea counsel’s performance.

This Court concludes the Applicant has not met his burden of proving counsel failed to
render reasonably effective assistance. This Court also concludes the Applicant has failed to
meet his burden of proving his guilty plea was not knowirig z;nd voluntary. See M,

351 S.C. at 389, 570 S.E.2d al 174.

All Other Allegations

As 10 any and all allegations that were raised in the application or at the hearing in this
. .

matler and not specifically addressed in this Order, this Court finds the Applicant failed to
present any evidence regarding such allegations. Accordingly, this Court finds the 'App)icant

waived such allegatiohs and failed to meel his burden of proof regarding them. Therefore, they :

‘are hereby denied and dismissed.
CONCLUSION
Buased on all the fo_gegoing', this Court finds and concludes the Applicant has not
established any constitutional violations or deprivations before or during his guilty plea and
sentencing proceedings. Counsel was not deficient in any manner and the Applicant was not
prejudiced by counsel’s representation. Furthermore, the Applicant’s gui-lty plea was entered

knowingly and voluntarily within the mandates of Boykin. Therefore, this PCR application. must

be denied and dismissed with prejudice.
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This Court advises the Applicant that he must file a notice of intent 1o appeal within thirty
. (30)-days from the receipt. of this Order.if.he.wants 10 secure.appropriate .ap.péllate review.  His
attention is also directed to Rules 203, 206, and 243 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules

for the appropriate procedures to follow after notice of intent to appeal has been timely filed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the application for post-conviction relief be demed and
dismissed with pre]udnce and

2. That the Applicant be remdnded {o the custody of the Respondent.

M/MMQ

G. Edward Welmaker
Presiding Judge
Thirteenth Judicial Circuil

. . . _
M&mm Carolina. R

. AND IT IS SO ORDERED this 3D day of

o



Ee—————————————=———==  BOCKET NO. 2014-GS-23- 000561

WITNESSES HS
o Garre R R The State of South Carolina DL SUSPENDS
o arre s . . - . . o
. / J County of Greenville . Did Clerﬁlrecewe driver's license?
Greenville County Sheriffs Office | YES NO
VA < If no, explain
172212010 ‘ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ar :
February TERM 2011 Defendant
THE STATE
—— — b V8. !
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '
M176299 : BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE

ey ! ™
e rm g v s e RS
. .-

Foreperson of Grand Jury
== = —_ —
VERDICT _ . Indictment for
3029
TRAFFICKING EPHEDRINE
VIOLATION § 44-53-0375
- Foreperson of Petit Jury =

Date:
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§

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. ) "... INDICTMENT FOR

) " TRAFFICKING EPHEDRINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ' T o :
" - At a Court of General Session;, convened on - . the Grahd Jurors of Greenville
! | FEB-15 201
County present upon their.oath: Lot .

Th'at BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE did in Gree;wil!e County, on or about the- 22nd AdayA of January 2010,
knowingly sell, manufacture, defiver ot bring into the State of South Carolina or did knowinély provide
financial assistanqé’or otherwise aid, abet, attempt or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver or briné into
the State or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of more than 100-grams of Ephedrine.

This is in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

2 s

7 SOLICITOR




79

WITNESSES

John Garrett

Greenville County Sheriffs Office W

DOCKET NO. 2o11-es-25. 000562

HLS

../ The State of South Carqlina

County of Greenvllle

1722/2010

— —

I

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M178288

ACTION OF G

\l.‘

d@

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

——

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
February TERM 2011

THE STATE

V8.

BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE

~ indictment for
3198

MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

VIOLATION § 44-53-0375

i SUSPENDS

_Did Clcrk receive driver's license?
YES NO
If no, explain

D Cudant
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[ S

STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA - )  INDICTMENT FOR -
MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

' R

)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on - FEB 1 5 201 the Grand Jurors of Greenville '

County present upon their ocath:

That BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE did in Greenville County, on or about the 22nd day of January 2010,

knowingly manufacture methamphetamine or did 1916wingly provide financial assistance or otherwise attempt,
aid, abet or conspire to manufacture methamphetamine or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession of

the common ingredient(s) and/or supplies used in the manufacturing of methamphetamine, This is in violation of

§ 44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statutg in such case made and provided.

»?/ Hi<

SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

John Garrett

Greenville County Sheriffs Office ///4

112272010

.
——

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M178296

s ————
e ———

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

F oreperson of Gréhd Jwy BN

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO.  2011-GS-23- 000543

HLS

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Februaly  TERM2019

|

THE STATE

vs'

BENJAMIN LOGAN MOORE

ﬂ

v Indictment for

0549

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

VIOLATION § 16-23-0490
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"An

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
. ' }  POSSESSIONOF AWEAPQN DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) VlOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ‘ . i the Grand Jurors of Greenville
FEB 1_5 2{“1 -

Coumy present upon their oath

That BENJAMTN LOGAN MOORE did in Greenville County, on or about the 22nd day of January 2010, possess
or visibly display a Colt .380 cahber handgun during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, |
to witt. MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE. This is in Qiolatidn of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such made and provided.

"Ly

" 7SOLICITOR




* JUN-23-2811 12:22 FROM: —~ " gAIL P.1-9
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF  -Greenville )
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 1GS2300356)
o Benjamin Logan Moore ) AW _M173289
‘ : }  DawofOffease: _1/22/2010
Race: WHITE ~ sext M Age: 42 ). SC.Code §; 44530375
DOB: e e SS#:. . CDR Code #: 3029 . t f
Address: ; , ) ' ‘
City,Stote.ZIp: ™ Gregnyille, SC 29605 RN 1 .
DL#: SID#, ) | STNTENCE SHEET ¥
*CDL. Yes(] No[J CMYV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : | ! (R !i o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dafendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF or! XPLEADS
TO: Possession of ephedrine 100 grams < 100 prams, 2nd offense :
inviolatlonof  § 44.53-0375 of the $,C. Code of Laws, beering CDR Code #3029
X NON.VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS- [JMOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC —  [1§17-2545
w/minor 15t or Lewd Act) R
The charge is: [ Asindicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant’s initizls)
The piea is: [ 1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Nego
[

Sentence, endation by the State. K
sz Lyon === .
teinberfr, Howard C Bor## Attornoy for Deiendant SC Bar

WHEREFORE, the Defondant is commited to the B State Department of Corrections, [ County Betention Center,

for a determinats torm of dnys?months@r {0 underthe Youthfu! Offender Act not (o crecsd years
and/or to pay a fing of § ; provided that upon the service of dnys/mentha/years and/or payment
of $ i Plus coats and agsessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .
probation, which are incorporuted by reference. - ‘ i
(L CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosemtenceon: . L e
@ The Defendant is to be given credit for umo served p 10,S.C, Codc B 26-13401t0bo calculated and applied

by the State Department of Ccn'ecbons jm

{0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Ccntml Regnmy of Child Abuse and Noglect pursuant to S5.C. Codn §17-25-I35 ,
Pursusnt to 18 U.S,C Section 922,1t fs unlawul for o perzon convicted.of a violstion of Secticn 16-25-20,nr 16-35-63 (Criminal
Domestie Vinlence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunltion. i
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [] Peftrred [T] Def. WalvesHesring [ ] Ordered  PTUP : '
Total: § plus 20% foe: $ dayshours Public Service Employmens
Payment Terms; i Obwin GED [ : i
[ Setby SCOPPPS } Attend Voe, Rehab. or Job Corp. S

— . May serve W/E begining : i
Recipicnt: - Substance Abuse Counseling [ "
*Fine: 4 : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1.21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surchnrge) $100 7% i pmts, of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ; . -
5 56-5-2998 (DUI ) 612 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffProb) $500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enfarce. Funding) 528 $ J5 ‘
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) s150 "5 : i
§ 50.21.114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ; " " : :
§ 36:5:29420)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S O Appointed PD or appomtcd other coanssl, N
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) s S . 8 47.12 requ!m $500 be paid to Clerk . :
3% 10 County  (if pald in instailrents) $ ° during probation. - . .
TOTAL [ | B ' L

" Presiding Jud, Y §

Clerk of Court/ Depury Clerk ?Q*Q- b. Ux Judgle cfda & \‘S 2 : ' |
Court Reporter: v;U\AX'V\ Sentence Dats: Le 27~ U ;
SCCA17(032011) .




ARREST WARRANT
© T M-178299 o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘
[x) Cowntv [7] Momspoity o \_3{/!0
Greenville
THE STATE 01-10-14782
againgt :
Benjamin Logan Moore
Address:

‘Greenville, SC 29605-

Phone: Ssh. i

Sec M Rece: -W  Heght 6 2 Weight .. 230
OLSuwte: g0 DLE: '

DOB: Agency ORIe  $C0230000

Prosecuting Agency.  Greentville County Sherifls Office

Proseciting Officer.  John Garrett - 0700

Oftanea: Drugs / Possession of ephedrine 100 grams < 200

grams, 1st offense

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RIGINAL 5L Atoey Ouamt
[K] Coumy [ ] Municpalty of ) AFFIDAVIT M i
Greenville . : . _

Personaly appezred beforo me the affant  John Garrett ‘ wio

baing duly swom deposes and says thal defendant  Benjamin Logan Moare
dd within tha county and =iats on orabowt (0172272010
Stats of South Carglins (or wrdinancs of - County/

in the fofiowtng pesticudars: -

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Dryps / Possession of ephedrine 100 grams < 200 grams, st offense

D Municipality of Greenville ) )

| futher stato that there Is probable cause 9 tolove that the defendant namext sbove did  commit

the cims sat forth and the! probsble cause ia basad on the foliowing facls: '

On Jenuarv 22. 2010, the Greenvilie County Shiff's Office executed a scarch warramt at the residence of Benjamin Moore at 10
“~+ . - eGreaville, SC. Upon searching the residence, Benjemin Moore was found to be in possession of 542 cold

medication pills containing 122 grams of ephedrine. This offense accurred in Greenville County, SC.

Ofiense Code: 3029

Coda¥Ordinance Sec:  ‘44-53-0375(C) s of Affiant

TR warmarl 5 CERUFED FOR SERVICE n 1he :

D Courty  [] Municipality of STAT;:;?W ma:umr o ) Atfanteflidress 4 Mcgee Street :
, . The scoimed K] [] Municesisy ) Greenville, SC 29601-

5 lo be anmesisd and bought befos me to be Greenville )Aﬁhm‘sTdeplu'n (864)422-2020

daalt with socording fo tha low.

.8.)

oy of ot

Oats;
RETURN
A copy of this amest wa delivered to
defondant Aniead L. HDGLE
o0 =22 o
)

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Greenville General Sessions
305 E. North Street

Greenville County Courthouse / :
Greenville, SC 29601-2120

‘ ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL

ey lsy

ARRESY WARRANRY

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY COMITABLE OF THIS COUNTY: _
K eppearng from - the abova  offidavit lhat there & reasonabls  Cgrouds b belmve  that

on ormbeat  1/22/2010 datendort  Benjamin Logan Moore
did violate the alminad lws of the Staw of South Carciina (or ordinance of
K] Countyy [ ] Mundpeityof  Greenville

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Possession of epbedrine 100 grams < 200 grams, 1st offense

"y 8 0t forth below:

Havlnnhundpmbaﬂomwmmmmmmmbduvm,ywmmmmamnommmwammhinu
herbefnmmvatobedwtwlhmdmm‘law.ﬁ.mpydhhmmmmlhalbsdeﬂvemdmmddemmmmnmdttsew:\m\.oras

goon thereafter as is practicable .

Swomn to end subscribed before me )
on 0172272010 ) Sudge's Address
ws) ) .
g .
(702 e Yemest ichael Obrien ) es Tesehone »
Judge Code: 7185 ) Issuing Court:  [x| Megistato D Muricipal [ cireut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

14
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2011GS82300362
Benjamin Logan Moore ) AWE _MI78288
AKA: Date of Offense: 112272010
)
Race: WHITE Sex: M . Age 42 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(bX 1)
DOB: .. . _SS#: )  CDRCode#: _3198
Address: Dr )
City,State,Zip:  Greenville, SC 29605 -
DL#: 5 SIDA: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTEDOF or PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 2nd
in violationof § 44-53-0375(b)(2) of the S.C. Cede of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3199
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [)SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
wiminor 15t or Lewd Act) -
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser included Ofiense, () Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfendant's initials)
The pleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recomunendation, . [0 Negotiated Sentence, tcommendation by the State.
A'[TEST:;Z/ . L ' . j
Wz HLL 1042 Mmq_n&u_ He <=9

Steinbefg, Howard SC Bar# , Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Ksmte Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months} tr [ under the Yputhfui Offender Act notto exceed ~ ——— years
and/or to pay a fine of § 7 ;providedthat upon the serviceof _ “—  days/months/years and/or payment
of§ - ~— :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. )
CONCURRENT or {7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. P , : .

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or reccive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT]ON: D Deferred [ ] Def. Walves Hearing (] Orgere¢  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
{0 Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 {A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S \apn-8f) pmts. of $ beginning
g l: 61 52;;;';)(%)‘](;):;51";:22:)86) :igo 2 $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Bresth Test) 525§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforcc. Funding) $25 $ A4
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 b
§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee) $50 s
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ca _§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso $0.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $S LS § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) s 7 during probation.
TOTAL $ ,
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depuy Clerk OQML(\") ‘,d" ( )M/WM\ " Judge e ST
CourtReponer:  SUMA Sentence Date: b-3.>-20U

SCCAR17 (0372011)




- ® ARRESTWARRANT  \§2/9¢

M-178288 F74™
. STATE OF BOUTH CAROLINA
E Countys D Municipaiity of
Greenville -
THE STATE 110017482
epainst '
Benjamin Logan Moore
Iddress: v _r
Greenville, SC 29605-

Phone: . SSN: - —
Sec M Recs: W Hegnt 6 2 Weight 230
DL State: g e
Dos: . : | Agency ORIZ. SC0230000

Prosecuting Agency;  Qreenville County Sheriffs Office
Progacuting Officer:  :John Garrett - 0700
Ofiensa; Drugs / manufacture of methamphetamine, 1st

Offengo Code: 3198

Code/Ordinance e 3198

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) » OFRIGINAL o0 saoy Goerd
K] Countyl  [[] Muricipalty of ) AFFIDAVIT L e
Greenville )

Parsonally appeared before me the affent John Garrett who

being Ouly swom Oeposes end says that defendant Benjmnin_Lg_ganMoore
d within this oounty and stats on ocaboat  (1/22/2010 -

Stats of South Carclina {or orfirance of [X] Caunty/ Duummyof

in tha foikming particulers:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Drugs / manufecture of methamphetamine, 1st

viclste the aimaal laws of the

Greenville )

;Wmmammbp:mmmwmmmmmemmm

the cime sel foth and thmt pobable ceuse is basod on the followtng facts:-

On Jaouary 22, 2010, the Greenvilie County SherifPs Office executed a scarch warrent at the residence of Beajamin MOORE at
' Greeaville, SC. Upon scarching the residence and property, chemicals and equipment used to manufacture

methamphetamine were found in the possession of the defendant, Benjamin MOORE along with a white powder subggance that

fieldtested postive as methamphetamine. This incident occured in Greenville County, SC and is invioltation of the SC Code of

Laws, section 44-53-375. '

-

TERTFIED VUR  SERVRE  m e
Dmnupamof

Tnis wamunt 13
D County/

s o be ameslad and broughl before me to be

Oﬂn&% # (3 709)
va

Signature of Affiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o Flcgee Street
Countyf Municipafity of
. Tremome ] O[] Moty ) Groenville, SC 29601~
Greenville Affiants Tetephons  (864)422-2020

denk with according to the law.

38)

Bignature ot Juke
Oato:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest wsmant wes deliverad o

defendanm Ben®mn . Mg

o 1722 /(8

RETURN WARRANT TO: /
South Greenville Summary Court Ta ylovy—
8150 Augusia Road. :

¢ Piedmont, SC 29673-8610

. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

- TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR $#UNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTASLE QOF THIS COUNTY:
ltappeaﬁmmthabomaﬁaemmﬂmmweﬁe grounds to  bedeve ihat

on orabout  1/22/2010 defendant  Benjamin Loggn Moore

dd violale e oiminal @ws of the State of South Camina (or ordinence of
K] County/  [] Municpaityet  Greenville X

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / manufacture of methamphetamine, ist

} &5 261 forth bokow:

HawngfwndmmmaMMammlemmm,mamm&yﬂdim&dbm&lﬂmwbmmwhﬁnghh\of
Mhduamfumaﬂhbhadoanmammbhw.Amduﬁsmwmmﬁmﬂbewwbﬂs&fvﬁaﬂmﬂnﬂmdhmﬂbn,mm
soon thevosfter as ks practicatie

Swom tn and subecribad before me

o 0172222010 Judge's Address 4 Mc Gee Street Room [ 16-A

. )
)
W?%Q——_“‘s" ) Grenville, SC 29601-2256
Lcila Fo o ). dudge® Tolephona (864)467-5315 -
)

Judge Code: 5762 Issuing Cout: [ | Magistrate [:] Municipe?
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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